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General Sullivan Bridge Faces Uncertain Future

General Sullivan Bridge, Dverington, NH. (Photograph by James L. Garvin)

he Newington-Dover highway pro-

ject, now in the planning stages, will
decide the fate of the General Sullivan
Bridge, one of New Hampshire’s most
significant twentieth-century engineer-
ing works.

Linking Bloody Point in Newington
with Dover Point, the Sullivan Bridge
opened in 1934 as the keystone of a pro-
ject that was then regarded as “the most
unique and outstanding along the line
of bridge and highway construction that
has ever been proposed in the history of
the State.” Significant in its own right
for innovative structural design and dra-
matic geometry, the General Sullivan
Bridge also changed traffic patterns and
improved ease of travel in southeastern
New Hampshire.

Completion of the bridge reopened
a portion of a historic but long bypassed
route between Portsmouth and Concord.
Until the Sullivan Bridge opened, all
traffic from Portsmouth to Concord

traveled first to Dover, then proceeded
west through Barrington on Route 9 to
join the New Hampshire Turnpike Road
(Route 4) in Northwood. The Sullivan
Bridge and a companion structure, the
Scammell Bridge, provided a new con-
nection with the eastern end of the
historic turnpike at Cedar Point in
Durham. Conducting traffic along the
old route through Durham, Lee, and
Nottingham, the bridge thus restored
usefulness to the full length of the turn-
pike, which had been chartered in 1796
as the state’s first improved highway.
The General Sullivan Bridge was
the first span in New Hampshire to be
designed as a continuous arched truss,
without structural breaks at its support-
ing piers. This design employed newly
developed sophistication in analyzing
stresses in continuous structures. Design
and construction of the bridge were note-
worthy achievements, described in articles
in engineering journals of the time. Con-

struction was made difficult by some

of the strongest tidal currents in New
England and by severe wintertime cold.
At one point, flooding and ice floes carried
away the timber construction causeways
on the Newington shore.

The General Sullivan Bridge was de-
signed by Fay, Spofford and Thorndike,
bridge design specialists from Boston.
Founded in 1914, this partnership was
one of the most prolific American
bridge engineering firms of the 1920s
and 1930s. In 1929, Fay, Spofford and
Thorndike had designed a direct proto-
type for the Sullivan Bridge—the Lake
Champlain Bridge, between Chimney
Point in Addison, Vermont, and Fort
Frederick at Crown Point, New York.

In 1935, the firm designed the acclaimed
Sagamore and Bourne Bridges over the
Cape Cod Canal in Massachusetts, also
continuous-truss structures.

When New Hampshire’s bridges were
evaluated for historical and engineering
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Pat Blevens Arrives

he Division of Historical Resources

is pleased to announce and wel-
come Patricia Blevens as our newest
staff member. Pat joined us in May as
a Program Assistant. Pat is a longtime
friend of the DHR family, having worked
in our archaeology program for a num-
ber of years as an outstanding volunteer
and independent contractor. She most
recently secured a grant and organized
a Project Archaeology training program
for public school teachers.

Patricia Blevens

Pat lives in Concord’s popular South
End, with her husband and two daughters.
She received a degree in Psychology
from Oberlin College, spent a year in
Scotland at the University of Aberdeen,
and received an MA in Human Service
Administration from Springfield College.

Pat has been hard at work coordin-
ating the Moose Plate and Certified
Local Government grants, looking after
the State Historical Resources Council
and the Historic Agricultural Structures
Advisory Committee (Barn Commit-
tee), and she will be assisting with the
National Register and other programs.
She is making rapid sense out of the
massive paperwork requirements of
our programs and our obligations to
the National Park Service.

To say we are delighted to have Pat
on board would be an understatement.
We hope all our readers will welcome
her at their first opportunity.

James McConaha
Director, Division of Historical Resources
NH State Historic Preservation Officer

Recent National
Register Listings

Dunlap Building, Manchester, NH.
Listed June 9, 2004. (Photograph by
Elizabeth Durfee Hengen)

The Dunlap Building is a well-
preserved example of the kind of com-
mercial building constructed in small
cities in the early 20th century. Its upper
levels are notable for their intactness, both
inside and out. Initially built in 1879,
the structure was substantially redesigned
in 1908 by Chase Roy Whitcher; it is
the earliest known work of this promi-
nent New Hampshire architect. It was
one of Manchester’s most modern and
technologically advanced business blocks
of the early 20th century.

Mountain View House, Whitefield NH.
Listed June 9, 2004.
(Photograph by Elizabeth Durfee Hengen)

The Mountain View House is a
fine example of the White Mountain
Grand hotel, one of a very few of these
properties surviving in New Hampshire.
Like many hotels of its kind, the Mount-
ain View House began as a farmhouse
that accepted boarders. As its business
and popularity expanded, the farmhouse
was extended and superceded by larger
and more sophisticated buildings for guest
lodgings and with ancillary structures
for recreation, hotel operations and
maintenance, and staff housing. It
gradually became an elegant resort
complex famed for its facilities and
breathtaking views.

Christine E. Fonda
National Register and
Tax Incentives Coordinator
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New Hampshire State Register

of Historic Places

The New Hampshire Division of Historical
Resources (DHR) is very pleased to announce
that seven more properties have been listed in
the New Hampshire State Register of His-
toric Places. Each is pictured below in photos
from the DHR files. For more information on
the benefits of listing a property on the State
Register and the application process, please
visit our web site, http:/fwww.nh.gov/nhdhr/
or contact the office at 19 Pillsbury Street,
Concord, NH 03301-3570, 603-271-3483.

The Allens-
s town Meeting
& House,
. Allenstown:
Built in 1815,
the Allens-
' town Meeting
_ House is the
state’s only
surviving town meeting house that was
built originally as a one-story structure
and yet served the full range of civic and
religious functions that were expected
of a town meeting house. It also has a
rare slanted main floor for improved
visibility of the speakers in the pulpit.

The Graves
Homestead,
Brentwood:
First settled i 7

by the Graves B_z.4s
family in the
mid-1700s,
this property
documents
several generations of the family’s contri-
butions to Brentwood. The house, built
¢.1809, combines elements from the
Georgian and Federal styles and plans.

Emery’s
Tavern,
Concord:
Built by
one of East
Concord’s
founding
families in
“  the 18th
century, this tavern served as a com-
munity gathering spot for city residents
and travelers during the tumultuous War

of 1812. For many years afterward, it
functioned as a working farm on the
banks of the Merrimack River.

Sarah and
Simon Green
Farm,
Farmington:
| The history
| of this farm
echoes the
story of farms
. ~ all over New
m,‘ ; Hampshire.
S Sarah and
Simon Green cleared the land and
built their home at the time of the
Revolutionary War. Today the farm’s
working buildings, landscape and stone
walls illustrate the farm’s development
well into the 20th century.

The
Colonial
Theatre,
Keene: Built
to be “New
England’s
most modern
and perfectly
appointed
theatre,” the
Colonial has been a landmark on Keene’s
Main Street since 1923. During its first
week of operation, 6000 free tickets
were offered to see the silent film, The

Hunchback of Notre-Dame.

Centennial
“ High School,
| © Milford: Built
‘ in 1894-94 of
= brick and Mil-
. ford granite,
this building
- was one of the
first large high
schools in southern New Hampshire.
At its opening, the local newspaper
praised its construction, noting that
“interior arrangements afford every
convenience for teachers and scholars
. .. finest location in town.”

The 1937
Terminal,
Manchester:
Recently
moved across
two Tunways
to avoid ex-
! pansion plans
at Manches-
ter Airport, the 1937 Terminal is a testa-
ment to both the state’s aviation pioneers
and the tireless vision of modern day
historic preservationists. Now owned by
the city of Manchester, it will open as
the museum and archives of the New
Hampshire Aviation Historical Society
next year. (Also see the related NH Preser-
vation Alliance article and Internet link.)

Elizabeth H. Muzzey
State Survey Coordinator

Harness a Moose to Save
Our Historic Places
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Moose Plate
Grant Awards

his year, grant applications request-

ing approximately $150,000 were
received by the Division of Historical
Resources. The Division, through the
Conservation License Plate program,
had funding available for more than
half of those requests. Six communities
received full awards of up to $10,000,
the maximum amount available. These
were Chichester, Concord, Langdon,
Manchester, New Hampton and Ray-
mond. Allenstown, Lisbon, and Sandown
received partial awards.

The funds have been allocated for
bridges, cemeteries, railroad depots, and
town halls, and for specialized work that
includes window restoration, monument
repairs, and cemetery fence restoration.

Pat Blevens
Program Assistant
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General Sullivan Bridge
(continued from page one)

significance in 1982, the General
Sullivan Bridge attained a numerical
score of 28 points, one of the highest
rankings achieved by any New Hamp-
shire bridge. A score of sixteen points
or higher designated a bridge as eligible
for listing in the National Register of
Historic Places. The consulting engin-
eers who carried out the bridge eval-
uation for the New Hampshire Depart-
ment of Transportation and the Federal
Highway Administration, concluded
that Sullivan Bridge was “of primary
historical significance and merits total
preservation, in situ [on its original site].”

The Sullivan Bridge has been closed
to motor vehicles since 1984, when it
was bypassed by the second of two nearby
Little Bay Bridges. It remains open as
a popular trail crossing and as a recrea-
tional adjunct to Hilton State Park.

Transportation planners in the New
Hampshire Seacoast are interested in
the possibility of rehabilitating the his-
toric bridge as a dedicated crossing for
buses or other forms of mass transit. The
preliminary estimate of the cost of restor-
ing Sullivan Bridge to full capacity for
buses, while widening the adjacent
Little Bay Bridges for expected traffic
loads, is $69 million. Demolition of
the Sullivan Bridge would save $11
million in project costs, but would
provide no dedicated crossing for mass
transit vehicles.

Federal law will require careful anal-
ysis of the feasibility and prudence of
preserving the General Sullivan
Bridge. Readers who are interested
in preservation of the span, or in the
overall Newington-Dover Project,
should consult the project web site
at htp://www.newington-dover.com.

James L. Garvin
State Architectural Historian

—View—

from the
Solarium

Welcome and Many Thanks
T hese are challenging times, as they

say, and coping with fewer resources
has made for some interesting days here
at the DHR. We were very fortunate to
get a waiver from the current hiring freeze
to hire our new Program Assistant, Pat
Blevens—featured elsewhere in this issue.
Welcome again to Pat!

Helping us keep up have been two
others to whom we owe many thanks.
Agnes Hagan has been working part-
time in our front office, dealing with
the many phone calls and visitors we
have, finding just the right person or
right information they are looking for.
She has done some great organizing for
us and become something of an expert
on the State’s Historical Marker Program.
In her spare time you will find her at
Concord’s Community Television Station
and at the offices of the New Hampshire
Preservation Alliance.

Also on board, taking on the thank-
less and brutal job of organizing our
town files, is Elaine Loft. Elaine may
be better known to some of you as the
Director of the New Hampshire Anti-
quarian Society, headquartered in
Hopkinton. Elaine’s work will make a
quantum improvement in the quality
of our life here at the DHR.

We are very fortunate and, again,
we say many thanks to Pat, Agnes
and Elaine.

James McConaha
Director, Division of Historical Resources

NH State Historic Preservation Officer

Curator’s Report

he State House portrait of Governor
Benjamin Pierce has been restored

thanks to the generosity of L. Kamo and Com-
pany Communications, of Concord. This is
the first time a business has offered to pay for
restoration of a state-ouned portrait, and the
move comes in time for the bicentennial cele-
brations surrounding the 1804 building of the
Pierce Homestead (Hillsborough, NH) and
the birth of U.S. President Franklin Pierce
(1804-1869; President 1853-1857). The
restored portrait may be seen on the State House
second floor, outside the Governor’s Recep-
tion Room and the Executive Council Chamber.

The Bay Foundation of New York City
has made an eight thousand dollar grant to the
Hillsborough Historical Society for the conser-
vation and preservation of a rare and valuable
Japanese kimonofuchikake. The garment
was brought back to President and Mus.
Franklin Pierce by the Commodore Matthew
Perry expedition to Japan (1852-1856). Made
between 1850-1852, the garment is said
to have been a summer bathrobe for former
President Franklin Pierce. The Pierce family
“summered” at Boar’s Head, New Hampshire.
Additional funds of four thousand dollars are
being sought to complete the restoration.

The Upham-Walker House in Concord
has received four very fine seven-spindle
Windsor armchairs for its collections, thanks
to the discerning eye of Robert McClenaghan,
Manager of White Farm. The chairs, made
circa 1860-1870, were formerly the property
of the New Hampshire State Hospital. They are
a welcome addition to Upham-Walker House.

Daniel Webster Birthplace in Franklin
has received an early 19th century wooden
plow on loan from the Salisbury (NH) His-
torical Society. The plow is thought to be a
model patented by Jethro Wood, in 1819, the
first American plow to use interchangeable cast
ron parts. The plow may have been used by
Daniel Webster’s brother Ezekiel (d. 1829;
Dartmouth Class of 1804), who was a well-
respected farmer in the area. The Birthplace is
maintained for the public by DRED/ Diwision
of Parks. The plow may be seen at the Daniel
Webster Birthplace this summer.

Russell Bastedo
State Curator

State of New Hampshire ® Department of Cultural Resources ® Division of Historical Resources
19 Pillsbury Street, Concord, New Hampshire 03301-3570
603-271-3483 or 603-271-3558 ® FAX 603-271-3433 © Voice/TTY Relay Access 1-800-735-2964 e preservation@nhdhr.state.nh.us

This newsletter has been financed in part with a federal ‘Historic Preservation Fund’ matching grant from the National Park Service of the United States Department of the Interior,
to the New Hampshire Division of Historical Resources/State Historic Preservation Office. Part of the cost of this newsletter has been paid by the DHR’s annual federal program
grant. However, its contents and opinions do not necessarily reflect the views or policies of the Department of the Interior. Regulations of the US Department of the Interior strictly
prohibit unlawful discrimination in departmental federally assisted programs on the basis of race, color, national origin, age, or disability. The State of New Hampshire (under RSA
275 and RSA 354-a) prohibits discrimination on the basis of age, sex, race, creed, color, marital status, physical or mental disability or national origin. Any person who believes that
he or she has been discriminated against in any program, activity, or facility operated by a recipient of federal assistance should write to: Director, Office of Equal Opportunity,
National Park Service, 1849 C Street, NW, Washington D.C. 20240.
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